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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:02 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky
Subject: POPS Presentation 

Andrew,  
 
I met with DPR leadership, and we have to make some tweaks in our LOS & recommendations. Is it possible to do this 
tomorrow?:  

 Lower the recommended standard for playgrounds: 3,000 

 Diamond fields‐ include all permit only fields except the following:  

 Tennis courts‐revise the recommended standard to 3,000 

 Picnic areas‐ revise standard to 5,000 

 Rectangular fields: 
o include all permit only fields  
o If possible, could we try 3 options for standards (4,000, 4,500, 5,000‐ to see if the number of fields 

needed is changing significantly?)‐ if this is not possible by tomorrow, let’s change the rec. standard to 
4,500.  

 Volleyball courts‐ revise the rec. standard to 20,000 

 Tracks‐ include only outdoor tracks‐ 1 County‐owned, 1 APS owned  

 Community Centers‐ total number is 14‐ (9 County‐owned & 5 Aps owned)  

 Nature centers‐ change standard to 75,000 

 Skate park‐ 75,000 
 
Please call me when you can so we can discuss the presentation. 

 
Thanks,  
Irena  
 
 
Irena Lazic 
Long Range Planning Team Supervisor 
Arlington County, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Planning + Comprehensive Projects Studio 
 
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 414 
Arlington, VA, 22201 
703.228.3206    
ilazic@arlingtonva.us 
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky
Subject: POPS-CMO Presentation 
Attachments: POPS-CMO Updates-02-27-17.pptx

Andrew,  
 
Attached a few slides that we could use for our presentation. Could you please work tomorrow morning on adding slides 
related to LOS & Land Acquisition? I am sure I will need to share this with Erik and others tomorrow afternoon, so I just 
want to be ready for that. Let’s leave between 15‐20 minutes for that part of the presentation.  
 
Thanks,  
Irena  
 
Irena Lazic 
Long Range Planning Team Supervisor 
Arlington County, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Planning + Comprehensive Projects Studio 
 
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 414 
Arlington, VA, 22201 
703.228.3206    
ilazic@arlingtonva.us 
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky
Subject: RE: POPS: Synthetic Fields & Lighting
Attachments: POPS-DPR Leadership-02-22-17.pdf

Great!  
 
Attached is the presentation we can use for our 2nd call (this is what I am presenting to the Leadership Team 
tomorrow). 
 
Thank you!   
 

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: POPS: Synthetic Fields & Lighting 
 
Hi Irena, 
 
Yes, I can stay on the phone after the call. (We can ask Austin how many systems they’ve worked with that factor into 
the “typical” LOS number.) 
 
Andrew 
 

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY  AICP CUD 
S E N I O R  A S SO C I A T E   |  UR B AN  DE S I GN E R   +   P L ANN E R  
 

WRT 
 

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com 
215.430.5067 

 

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:08 AM 
To: Andrew Dobshinsky 
Subject: FW: POPS: Synthetic Fields & Lighting 
 
Hi Andrew,  
 
These are the docs I shared with folks that will participate in the call today.  
Are you available to stay on the phone after this call, I had some questions related to LOS and the presentation for next 
week? 
 
Thanks,  
Irena   
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From: Irena Lazic  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:40 PM 
To: Robin Leonard <Rleonard@arlingtonva.us>; Erik Beach <Ebeach@arlingtonva.us>; Peter lusk (plusk@arlingtonva.us) 
<plusk@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: POPS: Synthetic Fields & Lighting  
 
Hi All: 
 
I am attaching a few documents for our meeting tomorrow. These are all still work in progress, but we wanted to focus 
primarily on the two attached examples from Montgomery County (Calculating Future Ballfield Needs &  Expected Field 
Condition‐ both Excel files). We are trying to figure out if a similar approach could be used for calculating our field needs. 
I am also attaching the current draft recommendations regarding synthetic fields & lighting.  
 
Thanks, 
Irena  
 
 
Irena Lazic 
Long Range Planning Team Supervisor 
Arlington County, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Planning + Comprehensive Projects Studio 
 
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 414 
Arlington, VA, 22201 
703.228.3206    
ilazic@arlingtonva.us 
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky
Subject: LOS Question 

Andrew,  
 
One important question before my meeting with DPR leadership tomorrow (probably more for Austin): what do we 
mean by “typical” level of service? 
 
Thanks a lot,  
Irena  
 
Irena Lazic 
Long Range Planning Team Supervisor 
Arlington County, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Planning + Comprehensive Projects Studio 
 
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 414 
Arlington, VA, 22201 
703.228.3206    
ilazic@arlingtonva.us 
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 6:56 PM
To: Irena Lazic
Subject: Re: Synthetic Fields

Irena, 
 
I exchanged a few more emails with Austin. He will be in transit tomorrow but should be able to call us from 
the road. If something doesn't work out with his phone connection, I will answer what I can. 
 
Andrew 

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY AICP CUD 
SENIOR ASSOCIATE | URBAN DESIGNER + PLANNER 
 
WRT 
 
1700 Market Street, Suite 2800 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com 
215.430.5067 
 
 
 

On Tue, Feb 21, 2017 at 10:29 AM -0800, "Irena Lazic" <ilazic@arlingtonva.us> wrote: 

Hi Andrew,  
  
Unfortunately, there is no time on Thursday when everyone is available. Also, we wanted to talk tomorrow so we can 
have some recommendations for our meeting with DPR leadership that is happening on Thursday morning. Do you 
think you could answer some of the questions tomorrow?  
  
Thanks, 
Irena  
  

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:11 PM 
To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Synthetic Fields 
  
Hi Irena, 
  
Austin's travel schedule has changed and he's no longer able to be on a call tomorrow afternoon. Is there time 
Thursday morning to reschedule? 

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY AICP CUD 
SENIOR ASSOCIATE | URBAN DESIGNER + PLANNER 
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WRT 
 
1700 Market Street, Suite 2800 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com 
215.430.5067 
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